Family Stations, Inc.

112 North Elm Street

Shenandoah, ITowa 51601

712.246.5151 (MAIN); 712.246.5152 (FAX)

February 4, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
Mass Media Bureau

Audio Service Division

445 121 Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

RE: K261BF, Black Butte, Etc., OR
Facility ID#20690

Loss of its site lease has caused FM Translator Station K261BF (“Station™)
licensed to Black Butte, Etc., OR, by Family Stations, Inc. (“FSI”) to remain silent for
more than one year. As its license is considered by the Commission to have automatically
expired as a matter of law pursuant to Section 312(g) of the Communications Act on
February 4, 2015, FSI hereby surrenders its license for the Station.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer D. Burkhiser
Director of Compliance
Family Stations, Inc.
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